

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Services Meeting June 2022

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held at on 14th June 2022 at 7pm.

Attended:	22/084S 1. Apologies for Absence: Cllrs D
Councillors: P Hedge (PH) - Chair, H Jones (HJ),	Ahern, B Dean, D Kofitia
S Musikavanhu (SM), A Birch (AB)	Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972
	requires a record to be kept of the members present
Admin – A Nicholls (AN)	and that this record form part of the minutes of the
	meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting
In Attendance: Town clerk (TC)	should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is
	usual for the grounds upon which apologies are
	tendered also to be recorded. Under Section 85(1) of
	the Local Government Act1972, members present must decide whether the reason(s) for a member's
	absence are accepted.

	absence are accepted.	
Item	Agenda Item	Action By
22/085S	2. Declaration of Interest. None (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).	
22/086S	3. Minutes of May 2022. Ratified at June's Full Town Council Meeting.	
22/087S	 Traffic Survey Request Metro Count Request - Bulford Road The Committee considered the "speeding" issue along the whole of Bulford Road and Meerut Road. In order to make an informed decision they need to know what the purpose of this request is, and the desired outcome. 	AN
	 HJ remarked that the manhole cover on the A338 near the junction with near Trinity View Road (by the "Church bus shelter) is very loose and noisy, to be reported on the Wiltshire App. 	AN
22/088S	 Fural "On Demand" Bus Service Tidworth Town Council fully supports this incentive to provide a flexible "on Demand" bus service in the Pewsey Vale and Marlborough area including Tidworth and Ludgershall, from and to rural villages. AN to complete the survey from Wiltshire Council. 	AN
22/089\$	6. War Memorial • All good.	
22/090S	 7. Playparks Beech Hill Road PlayPark – Formal Dog Walking Area Request 	

	The Committee do not support this request for health and hygienic reasons as it is a children's play area only, and there are plenty of areas locally to walk dogs.	
	 The Shepperd Street Playpark is now open, and contractors are tasked to cut the grass fortnightly. 	Tivoli
	 George VI Road Playpark double gates that the contractors use to gain access to cut the grass are routinely lifted off their hinge pins to allow this to happen. Tivoli to be informed of the padlock combination number and asked to use this in future. 	Tivoli
22/0915	 8. Grounds Maintenance AN to continue hastening the work to install two wooden bollards at the junction of Baker Close and Pickernell Road. 	Tivoli
	 Riverbourne Swales The Committee viewed the quotes already sought to install barriers around the three remaining swales along the Riverbourne corridor. Negotiations are ongoing regarding the adoption of the land, when this work can take place. TC recommended getting further quotes in the meantime. 	AN
22/092S	9. CemeteryChalk on a recent grave is in hand, and will be removed.	Tivoli
	 The subsidence of a grave to be filled in by the Contractor. TC to identify the family via the Electoral Roll. 	Tivoli/TC
	 Mortuary Chapel DA to remove the fallen fir tree as soon as possible. 	DA
22/093S	10. BudgetThe Budget was circulated for April and May 2022.	
22/094S	 11. Neighbourhood Tasking Group The next meeting will take place on 22nd August. 	DK
22/095S	 12. Correspondence – Items for Next Agenda The condition of the footpaths along Station Road was raised, and PH and HJ volunteered to walk the area after the meeting, to see if any areas met the criteria set out by Wiltshire Council. This will be an Agenda Item next month. 	AN
22/096S	 13. Date of Next Meeting The next meeting will take place on Tuesday 12th July 2022. All agenda items to the Town Clerk 7 days prior to the Meeting 	All